
December 1, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel M. Gillen, Deputy Director 
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
  and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards

FROM: John Buckley, Project Manager   /RA/
Reactor Decommissioning Section
Division of Waste Management
  and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH MALLINCKRODT INC. REGARDING
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION DRAFT COMMENTS ON
ITS PHASE 2 DECOMMISSIONING PLAN

DATE & TIME: December 16, 2004
8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike, Room OWFN 5B-6
Rockville, MD

PURPOSE: To discuss NRC’s draft comments on the Mallinckrodt Inc., Phase 2
Decommissioning Plan

CATEGORY: This is a Category 1 Meeting.  The public is invited to observe this 
                                   meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with

            the NRC after the business portion, but before the meeting is adjourned.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Offices Outside Organizations
NMSS/DWM/DCB Mallinckrodt, Inc.

MEETING CONTACT:  John Buckley, NMSS jtb@nrc.gov 301-415-6607

Docket No.:  040-6563
License No.:  STB-401
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